

330659-1



DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CANADA
H.



COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE.

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

No. 203-4-B.

ALSO TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

REGINA, SASK. September 22, 1923.

R

Sir: -

On my recent visit to the Fisher River Agency, the Council of the Peguis Band drew my attention to a matter which they consider should be rectified.

When the first houses were erected on the Reserve for the Indians, they were supplied with the material but received no other assistance. Later when additional houses were built, those for whom the buildings were erected were allowed a grant in cash of \$70.00 and the Council submit that those who erected the first buildings should be allowed the same grant of \$70.00 to place them on the same footing as those who subsequently received this.

Their request seems reasonable and I beg to recommend it to the favourable consideration of the Department.

Your obedient servant,

W. M. Graham
W. M. Graham,
Indian Commissioner



The Secretary,
Department Indian Affairs,
Ottawa.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 4040, file 330,659-1A)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA